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From: Nicola Richardson on behalf of Information Requests
Sent: 16 March 2011 10:10

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Thirley Cotes Farm, Harwood Dale

Attachments: 0908X - Non Material Amendment App.pdf; 0909X 3i.pdf

Nicola Richardson
Clerical Assistant
North York Moors National Park Authority

From: Dixon Associates

Sent: 16 March 2011 09:38

To: Information Requests

Subject: Thirley Cotes Farm, Harwood Dale

Further to our meeting with Chris France on 2nd March, regarding the proposed development at the abovve address,
we now attach an application for a non-material amendment, as discussed, together with a copy of our revised plan,

ref. 0908X 3i.
The fee of £170.00 for this submission is being forwarded directly to you via first class post

We trust all is satisfactory, and look forward to receiving your decision in due course, however, should you require any
further information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

NYMNPA
16 MAR 2011

Dixon Associates
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18" March 2011

Bear Sir

NYM 7 201 st

Ln?

Thirley Cotes Farm
Harwood Dale
North Yorkshire
Y013 ODR

Re Planning Application NYM/2010/0659/FL & NYM/2010/0660/LB

i

Further to the submission of our non material amendment application detailed above, please find
enclosed a cheque for the sum of £170.00 as required for the fee,

Kind regards

Melanie Shephard

Enc  Chegue No. 1

NYMNPA
21 MAR 2011
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